30th. October 1550.

My dear Slater,

Thanks for yoar note. L heve heen a little
puzzled myself me to what ie happoning at the Hunnnh. I
presune that the provieion of extra Lyre uunce ic tho sause of
delsy. This 18 guite independcnt of rr nroposals for
experimentation, except in the senoe that to carry out thess
yroposale would require nore room than would be lmnedlataly
avallable. I gather that standing epece for twelve adiltional
cowe 1o in view, mﬂ that this would be of pertnanent valus to
the ntatlon, even ii' the work I heve ouposted werc not carried
out.

I cortainly think thet before Soing into action we chould
find come mesne of mutusl assurcnoe thaot we aro wreed aos to
exactly how the feedlng tests sheoll be conducted. At the atoge
of comparntive ignormnoe ot widch we stond there pecus o great
deal %o be sald for using oix pairs of hidénkikenl twin heif'ers,
allowing sach individual to detersaine by ite resctlon the
feading programe, and so gettling in the Iirst yeer's triel a
rether direct measure of preclolon. Jith advance notipge of
this reguirement I luegine such identical twine@mlves cen ha



found, as they hsve been 1lil connldesulls .ipibera in lew

japlond end in Sweden. Put this, of course, wid 1 presume
a dozen other ongpeations that may ocour to Uothsehlld or

Hather, or whoover olae we colioult, lio not Lecn clearly

disoussad or declded upon.

Yours sincerely,



